



October 23, 2025

Arizona Attorney General's Office
State Government Division
400 W. Congress #315
Tucson, AZ 85701

Re: Shooting Incident on October 15, 2025

To Whom It May Concern:

The Town of Marana was contacted regarding an incident involving the shooting range located at 11900 N. Sanders Road. A resident who was frequenting the park with her grandson at around 8:15 am reported hearing a round of gunfire zip by her and hit the playground equipment at Heritage River Park located at 12375 N. Heritage Park Drive. The Marana Police Department (MPD) investigated the report and confirmed that a stray bullet originating from the shooting range traveled beyond the range boundaries and struck the monkey bars at the park. MPD has documented this incident in the enclosed police reports.

This is the second time on record in which projectiles have strayed beyond the shooting range boundaries. A similar incident occurred on June 14, 2020, when multiple bullets fired from the same shooting range entered and struck a baseball field at the same park. The Town reported this incident to your office via a letter dated August 11, 2020, a copy of which is enclosed. Also enclosed are the relevant police reports from that incident.

In each of the above-described incidents, people were using the respective park facilities and took cover or left to protect themselves. As a result of these incidents, Marana residents are saying they are hesitant to use the park and have expressed considerable concern about their safety.

The Town of Marana is submitting this to your office for review pursuant to A.R.S. § 12-558.01(A)(1), which states that the Attorney General's office is the regulatory authority for public nuisance complaints related to the lawful discharge of firearms. If our office can answer any questions or provide any additional information related to this incident, to include videos or photos, please do not hesitate to contact me at (520) 382-3492 or at dudall@maranaaz.gov.

Sincerely,



David Udall
Deputy Town Attorney
dudall@maranaaz.gov

Encl: MPD # 2510-1088
8/11/2020 Letter to Attorney General's Office
MPD # 2006-0576

CC: Ralph Wong